5349 Browns Bridge Road Water Availability

Subject: 5349 Browns Bridge Road Water Availability
From: Nick Swafford <NSwafford@gainesvillega.gov>
Date: 8/22/2024, 2:43 PV

To: "Kristie Turner (Planning)" <kturner@ hallcounty.org>

CC: Rick Freeland <J - Chris Thornhill <CThornhill@gainesvillega.gov>

Good afternoon Kristie,

Please allow this email to serve as confirmation of water availability for the subject property. The City owns and
operates an existing 6” DIP water main on Browns Bridge Road and has sufficient domestic capacity to serve the
proposed tire shop. Let me know if you need anything further.

Thanks,

Nick Swafford

Permitting Services & GIS Manager
Department of Water Resources
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